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November 19, 2013 

John Rahaim 
Director of Planning 
San Francisco Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

Re: 	Confirmation of "Effective Date" and "Finally Granted" Date as Defined in the California 
Pacific Medical Center Development Agreement 

Dear Mr. Rahaim: 

We are submitting this letter on behalf of our client, Sutter West Bay Hospitals, doing 
business as California Pacific Medical Center ("CPMC"), to confirm and memorialize the 
"Effective Date" and the date upon which the Approvals were "Finally Granted", as those terms 
are defined in the Development Agreement Relating to the Construction and Reconstruction of 
Healthcare Facilities in Furtherance of the California Pacific Medical Center Long Range 
Development Plan by and between the City and County of San Francisco and Sutter West Bay 
Hospitals dated August 8, 2013, and recorded in the Official Records of the City and County of 
San Francisco on August 12, 2013, as Instrument No. 2013J728647 (the "DA"). 

For purposes of the DA, the parties agree that the "Effective Date", as defined in Section 
2.1 of the DA, is August 10, 2013, and the date upon which the Approvals were "Finally 
Granted", as defined in Section 1.55 of the DA, is November 8, 2013. 

Please countersign below to confirm the City’s concurrence that the "Effective Date" and 
"Finally Granted" date are the dates stated above. 

Very truly yours, 

Joshua R. Steinhauer 

cc: Ken Rich 
Charles Sullivan 
Audrey Pearson 
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AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

By: 	f4 
Jo’nR 	im 

Its: Director of Planning 

Dated: 	11’ 	I- -I 
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